Amy Ow

From: Ron A. Massone <rmassone@cornerstoneearth.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2022 11:51 AM

To: Camille Leung; Jack Chamberlain; Noel Chamberlain

Cc: Bob Pellegrine; Melissa Leet; Danh Tran; PLANNING_Geo; Amy Ow
Subject: RE: Letter for Highlands Estates Lot 10 2185 Cobblehill Place
Attachments: County Geotechnical Consutant Form.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email address and know

the content is safe, do not click links, open attachments or reply.

My apologizes, | forgot to send this with the letter. Completed Geotechnical Consultant form attached.

Ron Massone
Senior Principal, Construction Services

Cornerstone Earth Group, Inc.
T 408.245.4600 ext. 114 | C 408.318.0916

From: Camille Leung <cleung@smcgov.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2022 8:56 AM

To: Ron A. Massone <rmassone@cornerstoneearth.com>; Jack Chamberlain <jtuttlec@aol.com>; Noel Chamberlain
<noel@nexgenbuilders.com>

Cc: Bob Pellegrine <Bob.P@nexgenbuilders.com>; Melissa Leet <mleet@graniteridgellp.com>; Danh Tran
<dtran@cornerstoneearth.com>; PLANNING_Geo <geo@smcgov.org>; Amy Ow <aow@smcgov.org>

Subject: RE: Letter for Highlands Estates Lot 10 2185 Cobblehill Place

Please also send the signed and stamped Geotechnical Consultant Approval Form Section Il

From: Ron A. Massone <rmassone@cornerstoneearth.com>

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2022 5:12 PM

To: Jack Chamberlain <jtuttlec@aol.com>; Noel Chamberlain <noel@nexgenbuilders.com>

Cc: Bob Pellegrine <Bob.P@nexgenbuilders.com>; Melissa Leet <mleet@graniteridgellp.com>; Camille Leung
<cleung@smcgov.org>; Danh Tran <dtran@cornerstoneearth.com>

Subject: Letter for Highlands Estates Lot 10 2185 Cobblehill Place

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email address and know

the content is safe, do not click links, open attachments or reply.

I've attached the letter for Lot 10. I'm planning on getting the Lot 11 letter out next week.

Ron Massone
Senior Principal, Construction Services

Cornerstone Earth Group, Inc.

1259 Oakmead Parkway | Sunnyvale, CA 94085
T 408.245.4600 ext. 114 | C 408.318.0916

E rmassone@cornerstoneearth.com
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